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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic Review 15A NCAC 18C

 
From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 5:03 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>; Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah 
<oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Frick, Jay <jay.frick@deq.nc.gov>; Sadosky, Rebecca 
<rebecca.sadosky@deq.nc.gov>; Fierst, Ava <ava.fierst@deq.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Periodic Review 15A NCAC 18C 
 
Great news! Thank Travis! 
 
Jennifer Everett 
DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator 
N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality 
Office of General Counsel 
1601 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1601 
Tele: (919)-707-8595 
https://www.deq.nc.gov/accessdeq/rules-regulations 
 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and 
may be disclosed to third parties. 
  
 

From: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 4:50 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>; Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah 
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
 
Good afternoon, Ms. Everett, 
 
I will recommend that the RRC approve our agreed upon readoption deadline of December 1, 2029 at the RRC 
meeting on February 26, 2026. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
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Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic Review 15A NCAC 18C
Attachments: Proposed Readoption Schedule for 15A NCAC 18C.pdf

 
From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 4:27 PM 
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
 
Hi Travis, 
 
The Commission for Public Health approved its readoption schedule for 15A NCAC 18C.  The Commission voted 
to readopt the rules no later than its November 2029 regularly scheduled meeting.  For administrative purposes, 
this date could be set for December 1, 2029, since the Commission has not planned out its 2029 schedule 
yet.  Attached is the timeline of the proposed readoption schedule.   
 
Thanks, and let us know if you have any questions.   
 
Jennifer 
 
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
  
 



 
 

 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMO 
February 4, 2026 
 
Mr. Travis Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
RE: Readoption Schedule for 15A NCAC 18C 
 
The rules within 15A NCAC 18C govern regulations associated with providing safe and sustainable public 
drinking water. The request for consultation by RRC to propose a readoption schedule was received on 
December 16, 2025. At its regularly scheduled meeting on February 4, 2026, the proposed schedule was 
presented to the NC Commission for Public Health (CPH), the rulemaking authority for 15A NCAC 18C, and a 
motion was approved to designate the Rulemaking Coordinator to respond to the consultation request. 
 
Logistical considerations inherent in the requested schedule include several factors: Many rules are complex, 
with active participation anticipated by the regulated community, likely resulting in a series of stakeholder 
meetings. These meetings will be coordinated by the NC Public Water Supply (PWS) Section of DEQ, which with 
limited staff, is concurrently overseeing the readoption process for multiple rule sets from other Commissions. 
PWS Section efforts will include improving rule language while aggregating input from program staff, regional 
office inspectors, and external entities. Additionally, it is likely that fiscal impact analysis and subsequent 
approval by OSBM will be required for some rule revisions. Finally, decision making and review by the CPH 
must fit within its quarterly meeting schedule. Given these factors, the itemized timeline of activities is listed in 
the table below, with final readoption to occur no later than the CPH’s November 2029 meeting. Thank you for 
your consideration.  
 
Proposed Readoption Schedule for 15A NCAC 18C: 
Activity:         Completed By: 
RRC approval of readoption schedule      February 2026 
Compile input from internal program staff, inspectors, etc.   June 2026 
Integrate input into revised rule language     October 2026 
External stakeholder coordination and meetings    July 2027 
Integrate stakeholder input into revised rule language   October 2027 
Commission updated on rule revisions and progress    November 2027 
Complete fiscal impact analysis, where applicable    April 2028 
OSBM review and approval of fiscal impact analysis    September 2028 
Commission approval of proposed rules and fiscal analysis   November 2028 
Publication of Notice of Text in NC Register     January 2029 
Initiate Public Hearing and Public Comment Period    March 2029 
Public Comment Period Ends      June 2029 
Complete comment/response document and final revisions   October 2029 
Commission readopts rules      November (day TBD) 2029  
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Everett, Jennifer
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Wiggs, Travis C
Cc: Julie B. Eddins; Burgos, Alexander N; Frick, Jay; Sadosky, Rebecca
Subject: FW: Periodic Review 15A NCAC 18C
Attachments: 15A NCAC 18C - Necessary.pdf

Thanks Travis.  Will be in touch! 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 11:17 AM 
To: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>; Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Periodic Review 15A NCAC 18C 
 
Good morning, 
 
The attached periodic review report has been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of the 
“Necessary” rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after 
consultation with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC’s request for that consultation. Please review 26 
NCAC 05 .0212 for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.  
  
The deadline for your agency to provide this information is February 17, 2026. As a starting point, I would 
recommend a readoption deadline of August 1, 2029, but I am open to considering a diƯerent recommendation 
based on the needs of your agency.  
 
Please reply to confirm receipt of this email.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
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From: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 3:41 PM 
To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov> 
Cc: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Periodic Review 15A NCAC 18C 
 
Good aŌernoon,  
 
The determinaƟons in the aƩached periodic review report for 15A NCAC 18C were effecƟve November 26, 
2025. Commission Counsel Travis Wiggs will reach out to you to discuss seƫng the readopƟon date.  
 
Please Note: pursuant to 26 NCAC 05 .0212 your agency’s 60-day timeline does not begin until you receive 
communication from a staff attorney. 
  
Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
 
 
Julie B. Eddins 
Publications Coordinator 
NC Office of Administrative Hearings 
Phone 984-236-1937 (direct)  
julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state 
official. 
 



RRC DETERMINATION 
PERIODIC RULE REVIEW 

September 25, 2025 
APO Review: November 26, 2025 

Public Health, Commission for 
Total: 167 

 
RRC Determination: Necessary 
15A NCAC 18C .0102  
15A NCAC 18C .0201  
15A NCAC 18C .0202  
15A NCAC 18C .0203  
15A NCAC 18C .0301  
15A NCAC 18C .0302  
15A NCAC 18C .0303  
15A NCAC 18C .0304  
15A NCAC 18C .0305  
15A NCAC 18C .0306  
15A NCAC 18C .0307  
15A NCAC 18C .0308  
15A NCAC 18C .0309  
15A NCAC 18C .0401  
15A NCAC 18C .0402  
15A NCAC 18C .0403  
15A NCAC 18C .0404  
15A NCAC 18C .0405  
15A NCAC 18C .0406  
15A NCAC 18C .0407  
15A NCAC 18C .0408  
15A NCAC 18C .0409  
15A NCAC 18C .0501  
15A NCAC 18C .0502  
15A NCAC 18C .0503  
15A NCAC 18C .0601  
15A NCAC 18C .0602  
15A NCAC 18C .0603  
15A NCAC 18C .0604  
15A NCAC 18C .0701  
15A NCAC 18C .0702  
15A NCAC 18C .0703  
15A NCAC 18C .0704  
15A NCAC 18C .0705  
15A NCAC 18C .0706  
15A NCAC 18C .0707  

15A NCAC 18C .0708  
15A NCAC 18C .0709  
15A NCAC 18C .0710  
15A NCAC 18C .0711  
15A NCAC 18C .0712  
15A NCAC 18C .0713  
15A NCAC 18C .0714  
15A NCAC 18C .0801  
15A NCAC 18C .0802  
15A NCAC 18C .0803  
15A NCAC 18C .0804  
15A NCAC 18C .0805  
15A NCAC 18C .0901  
15A NCAC 18C .0902  
15A NCAC 18C .0903  
15A NCAC 18C .0904  
15A NCAC 18C .0905  
15A NCAC 18C .0906  
15A NCAC 18C .0907  
15A NCAC 18C .1001  
15A NCAC 18C .1002  
15A NCAC 18C .1003  
15A NCAC 18C .1004  
15A NCAC 18C .1101  
15A NCAC 18C .1102  
15A NCAC 18C .1103  
15A NCAC 18C .1104  
15A NCAC 18C .1105  
15A NCAC 18C .1106  
15A NCAC 18C .1107  
15A NCAC 18C .1108  
15A NCAC 18C .1201  
15A NCAC 18C .1202  
15A NCAC 18C .1203  
15A NCAC 18C .1204  
15A NCAC 18C .1207  

15A NCAC 18C .1208  
15A NCAC 18C .1209  
15A NCAC 18C .1210  
15A NCAC 18C .1212  
15A NCAC 18C .1213  
15A NCAC 18C .1214  
15A NCAC 18C .1301  
15A NCAC 18C .1302  
15A NCAC 18C .1303  
15A NCAC 18C .1304  
15A NCAC 18C .1305  
15A NCAC 18C .1401  
15A NCAC 18C .1402  
15A NCAC 18C .1404  
15A NCAC 18C .1405  
15A NCAC 18C .1406  
15A NCAC 18C .1407  
15A NCAC 18C .1502  
15A NCAC 18C .1505  
15A NCAC 18C .1506  
15A NCAC 18C .1507  
15A NCAC 18C .1508  
15A NCAC 18C .1509  
15A NCAC 18C .1510  
15A NCAC 18C .1511  
15A NCAC 18C .1512  
15A NCAC 18C .1515  
15A NCAC 18C .1516  
15A NCAC 18C .1518  
15A NCAC 18C .1519  
15A NCAC 18C .1520  
15A NCAC 18C .1521  
15A NCAC 18C .1522  
15A NCAC 18C .1523  
15A NCAC 18C .1524  
15A NCAC 18C .1525  



15A NCAC 18C .1526  
15A NCAC 18C .1527  
15A NCAC 18C .1528  
15A NCAC 18C .1529  
15A NCAC 18C .1530  
15A NCAC 18C .1531  
15A NCAC 18C .1532  
15A NCAC 18C .1534  
15A NCAC 18C .1535  
15A NCAC 18C .1536  
15A NCAC 18C .1537  
15A NCAC 18C .1538  
15A NCAC 18C .1539  
15A NCAC 18C .1601  
15A NCAC 18C .1602  
15A NCAC 18C .1603  
15A NCAC 18C .1604  
15A NCAC 18C .1605  
15A NCAC 18C .1606  
15A NCAC 18C .1607  
15A NCAC 18C .1608  
15A NCAC 18C .1609  
15A NCAC 18C .1610  
15A NCAC 18C .1611  
15A NCAC 18C .1612  
15A NCAC 18C .1613  
15A NCAC 18C .1614  
15A NCAC 18C .1801  
15A NCAC 18C .1802  
15A NCAC 18C .1803  
15A NCAC 18C .1804  
15A NCAC 18C .1805  
15A NCAC 18C .1901  
15A NCAC 18C .1902  
15A NCAC 18C .1903  
15A NCAC 18C .1904  
15A NCAC 18C .1905  
15A NCAC 18C .1906  
15A NCAC 18C .1907  
15A NCAC 18C .1908  
15A NCAC 18C .1909  
15A NCAC 18C .1910  
15A NCAC 18C .1911  
15A NCAC 18C .1912  

15A NCAC 18C .1913  
15A NCAC 18C .2001  
15A NCAC 18C .2002  
15A NCAC 18C .2003  
15A NCAC 18C .2004  
15A NCAC 18C .2005  
15A NCAC 18C .2006  
15A NCAC 18C .2007  
15A NCAC 18C .2008  
15A NCAC 18C .2101  
15A NCAC 18C .2102  
15A NCAC 18C .2104  
15A NCAC 18C .2105  
15A NCAC 18C .2201  
15A NCAC 18C .2202 


